## **COMMISSIONERS MEETING**

# **JANUARY 7, 2021**

(live streamed)

The Greene County Commissioners meeting was brought to order at 10:00 am by Chairman Mike Belding in the first-floor meeting room of the County office building. Others in attendance were: Commissioner Betsy McClure, Commissioner Blair Zimmerman, Chief Clerk Jeff Marshall, Ami Cree, Lou Lewis, Cory Grandel, Sarah Penich, Gene Grimm, Judy Snyder and George Scull.

Rev. Robert Wendel led the invocation.

Dave Logan, Army Veteran and Vice Commander of the Veterans Council led the Pledge of Allegiance.

**MINUTES** - Commissioner Betsy McClure made the motion and Commissioner Blair Zimmerman the second to approve the minutes from the previous meeting. Vote unanimous.

#### FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION

- 1. Commissioner Betsy McClure made the motion and Commissioner Blair Zimmerman the second to approve the Agreement between Greene County and Pennsylvania DCED for foregoing the fee of 20 cent per conveyance or transfer of real-estate for a statewide computer system. Pending Solicitor approval. Vote unanimous.
- Commissioner Betsy McClure made the motion and Commissioner Blair Zimmerman the second to approve the 2020-2023 Audit Proposals from Zelenkofske Axelrod, LLC and Maher Duessel. Vote unanimous.

- 3. Commissioner Betsy McClure made the motion and Commissioner Blair Zimmerman the second to approve the Greene County Prison Roof Replacement Project Low Bidder in the amount of \$229,000. Vote unanimous.
- 4. Commissioner Betsy McClure made the motion and Commissioner Blair Zimmerman the second to approve the one-year contract between UMWA and the County of Greene for Human Services Department and CYS Department. Vote unanimous.
- 5. Commissioner Betsy McClure made the motion and Commissioner Blair Zimmerman the second to approve the one-year contract between UMWA and the County of Greene for Court-Appointed Employees. Vote unanimous.

#### **CYS**

1. Commissioner Betsy McClure made the motion and Commissioner Blair Zimmerman the second to approve the FY 20-21 Twin Pines Family Service, LLC Contract. Rate is \$70 per day. Vote unanimous.

#### **ELECTIONS**

- 1. Commissioner Betsy McClure made the motion and Commissioner Blair Zimmerman the second to approve the request for ES&S Election Software Training. This is a one-week training, on site for up to 6 people, they provide all the training supplies and equipment. The training will include the ability for the County to prepare their own ballots for upcoming elections so we do not have to rely on out-side programmers. The cost of the training is \$8,500.00. Vote unanimous.
- 2. Commissioner Betsy McClure made the motion and Commissioner Blair Zimmerman the second to approve the Second County Grant Agreement for GEMS Program Funds in the amount of \$34,355.59. Vote unanimous.

#### **HUMAN SERVICES**

- Commissioner Betsy McClure made the motion and Commissioner Blair Zimmerman the second to approve the Emergency Food Assistance Program (TEFAP) Inventory & Expense Report for April

  – June 2020. Vote unanimous.
- 2. Commissioner Betsy McClure made the motion and Commissioner Blair Zimmerman the second to approve the Human Services Solicitor Contract with Jeffry Grimes for 1/1/2021 -12/31/2021, \$25,000. Vote unanimous.

## **PUBLIC DEFENDER**

1. Commissioner Betsy McClure made the motion and Commissioner Blair Zimmerman the second to table a Conflict Attorney Agreement with Timothy Ross in the amount of \$3,500 per month. Pending Solicitor approval. Item tabled – Vote unanimous.

## **SHERIFF**

1. Commissioner Betsy McClure made the motion and Commissioner Blair Zimmerman the second to approve the donation of 8 outdated ballistic vest to the CTC. Vote unanimous.

#### **NOTICES**

## **PUBLIC COMMENT**

Statement was made about the disapproval of the storming of the Capitol Building on 1/6/2021.

#### **ADJOURNMENT**

Commissioner Betsy McClure made the motion and Commissioner Blair Zimmerman the second to adjourn. Vote unanimous.